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Stamm, Timothy R.

From: Jeffrey Temple <jeffrey.temple@selu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 8:57 AM
To: Gaspard, Harold 
Cc: Stamm, Timothy R.
Subject: Community College feedback reports
Attachments: Delgado.pdf; Delgado.pdf

Mr. Gaspard, 
Per the Louisiana GRAD Act, Southeastern Louisiana University is required to submit a feedback report for our 
Community College partners, specifically "feedback to the Community College and technical college campuses 
on the performance of associate degree recipients enrolled at the institution."  We currently do not have many 
transfer students with associate degrees (approximately 2-3 per year), but we do have a good number of transfer 
students from community colleges who have not earned an associates degree.  Until such time that the 
Louisiana Transfer degrees begin bolstering our Associate Degree transfers, our feedback will be based on 
simply transfer students.  These reports were sent out last year and although we did not receive feedback, we 
have modified the reports slightly for the 2009-2010 academic year.  Please find attached both the 2008-2009 
and 2009-2010 reports for your review.  Please do not hesitate us if you feed the feedback should be augmented 
in some way.  We truly appreciate the students that transfer in from your institution. 
Sincerely, 
Jeffrey Temple 
 
 
--  
==================================== 
Dr. Jeffrey S. Temple, Interim Director 
Transfer and Dual Enrollment Programs 
Southeastern Louisiana University 
Box 10862 
Hammond, LA 70402 
 
PH: 985-549-5650 
FAX: 985-549-5979 
jeffrey.temple@selu.edu 
==================================== 



Southeastern 2009-2010 Transfer Feedback Report
Delgado Community College

New Orleans, LA

1st to 2nd Year Retention at Southeastern (Fall 09 to Fall 10) 62.8% (118)

Average Semester GPA first semester at Southeastern 2.348
Cumulative GPA End of 2009-2010 Academic Year 2.512
Cumulative GPA End of 2010-2011 Academic Year 2.663

Total Baccalaureate Recipients Through Spring 2011 9
   BA Art 1
   BS Biological Sciences 1
   BGS General Studies 3
   BA Management 1
   BA Marketing 1
   BS Nursing 2

Total 2009-2010 Transfers with Associate Degrees 25
   Summer 2009 3
   Fall 2009 12
   Spring 2010 10

Total 2009-2010 Transfers 188
   Summer 2009 Transfers 18
   Fall 2009 Transfers 112
   Spring 2010 Transfers 58

Admitted to Southeastern as an Exception 4.3% (8)

Grade in First Attempt at ENGL 101 15
   A 0.0% (0)
   B 26.7% (4)
   C 40.0% (6)
   D 13.3% (2)
   F 6.7% (1)
   W 13.3% (2)

Grade in First Attempt at ENGL 102 38
   A 7.9% (3)
   B 21.1% (8)
   C 10.5% (4)
   D 10.5% (4)
   F 21.1% (8)
   W 28.9% (11)

Grade in First Attempt at MATH 155 52
   A 3.8% (2)
   B 5.8% (3)
   C 17.3% (9)



Southeastern 2009-2010 Transfer Feedback Report
Delgado Community College

New Orleans, LA
   D 9.6% (5)
   F 30.8% (16)
   W 32.7% (17)

Grade in First Attempt at MATH 161 7
   A 14.3% (1)
   B 0.0% (0)
   C 28.6% (2)
   D 0.0% (0)
   F 14.3% (1)
   W 42.9% (3)

Grade in First Attempt at MATH 162 11
   A 18.2% (2)
   B 27.3% (3)
   C 9.1% (1)
   D 27.3% (3)
   F 18.2% (2)
   W 0.0% (0)

Grade in First Attempt at MATH 241 29
   A 10.3% (3)
   B 31.0% (9)
   C 24.1% (7)
   D 10.3% (3)
   F 13.8% (4)
   W 10.3% (3)



Southeastern 2008-2009 Transfer Feedback Report
Delgado Community College

New Orleans, LA

Total 2008-2009 Transfers 180
   Summer 2008 Transfers 16
   Fall 2008 Transfers 105
   Spring 2009 Transfers 59

Admitted to Southeastern as an Exception 7.8% (14)

Grade in First Attempt at ENGL 101 16
   A 6.3% (1)
   B 31.3% (5)
   C 37.5% (6)
   D 6.3% (1)
   F 12.5% (2)
   W 6.3% (1)

Grade in First Attempt at ENGL 102 37
   A 2.7% (1)
   B 10.8% (4)
   C 29.7% (11)
   D 0.0% (0)
   F 29.7% (11)
   W 27.0% (10)

Grade in First Attempt at MATH 155 62
   A 11.3% (7)
   B 16.1% (10)
   C 22.6% (14)
   D 14.5% (9)
   F 17.7% (11)
   W 17.7% (11)

Grade in First Attempt at MATH 161 10
   A 10.0% (1)
   B 10.0% (1)
   C 20.0% (2)
   D 0.0% (0)
   F 20.0% (2)
   W 40.0% (4)

Grade in First Attempt at MATH 162 12
   A 8.3% (1)
   B 8.3% (1)
   C 33.3% (4)
   D 25.0% (3)
   F 8.3% (1)
   W 16.7% (2)



Southeastern 2008-2009 Transfer Feedback Report
Delgado Community College

New Orleans, LA

Grade in First Attempt at MATH 241 29
   A 20.7% (6)
   B 27.6% (8)
   C 10.3% (3)
   D 10.3% (3)
   F 13.8% (4)
   W 17.2% (5)

Average Semester GPA first semester at Southeastern 2.174
Cumulative GPA End of 08-09 Academic Year 2.527

Total Baccalaureate Recipients Through Fall 2010 15
   BBA Business Administration 4
   BS Biological Sciences 1
   BA Communications 1
   BS Family Consumer Science 1
   BGS General Studies 1
   BA Management 1
   BA Marketing 2
   BS Nursing 2
   BA Sociology 1
   BA Spanish 1

Returned Fall 2009 59.4% (107)


